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BLAIR-TAYLOR ADMINISTRATION

Jeffrey S. Eide Dana T. Eide Michael Thomley
Superiniendent 7-12 Principal K-6 Principal
608.989.2881 608.989.2525 608.989.9835
Fax: 608.989.2451 Fax: 608.989.9161 Fax: 608.989 2451
TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board
FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent
RE: Special School Board Meeting

Monday, September 21, 2015, 5:30 p.m.
United Campus Board Room (Distance Learning l.ab)

AGENDA

> Call to order and roll call by President Smikrud
> Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as
productive citizens”
> Superintendent Updatefinformation
» Board Outreach Opportunity
e Support Staff negotiations
e |DEA Discretionary Grant

Interviews: Joe Clark 5.45 pm.
Kevin Lisowski B:05 pm.
Cathy Nelson 6:25 pm.
Jeff Staltheim 6:45 pm.
David Thompson 7:05 pm.
Aaron Kidd 7:25 pm.

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(f) Candidate(s) for board
member at-large position.

Reconvene in open session to take action, if appropriate, arising out of closed session.

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) to discuss competitive
vehicle storage bids for the United Campus and administrative salary.

Reconvene in open session {o take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising
out of closed session.

Adjourn
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